

RE: OPG FHP QAs - Q4 2017 Submission to Province

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Mar 2018 13:16:29 -0500

On the consolidation, and energy comment, there is a link back to paying down/servicing stranded debt so there is an indirect benefit to ratepayer. Suggest we remove the energy comment, share, then check.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Mar 09, 2018, 12:55 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: OPG FHP QAs - Q4 2017 Submission to Province

Hi Deputy,

Attached are responses OPG has prepared regarding MO questions relate to the mechanics of the Fair Hydro Plan from the Q4 financials that OPG has posted.

Okay to share with the MO?

Thanks,
Michael